
PORT OF NEWPORT REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
 November 17, 2015, 6:00 pm 

South Beach Activities Room 
2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, OR 97365  

 
Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; Ken Brown (Pos. #4), Vice President; David Jincks (Pos. #2), 

Secretary/Treasurer; Stewart Lamerdin (Pos. #3); Patricia Patrick-Joling (Pos. #5) 

I. Call to Order .............................................................................................. 6:00 
II. Changes to the Agenda ............................................................................. 6:01 

III. Public Comment ........................................................................................ 6:02 
IV. Consent Calendar ...................................................................................... 6:05 

A. Minutes: Regular Commission Meeting 10/27/2015 
B. Financial Reports  
C. Lease to Leslie Lee, Inc. 2016 
D. Design Space Modular Building Lease 
E. Special Use Permit & Location Release Original Productions, LLC 
F. Declaration of Surplus Property 

V. Correspondence/Presentations.................................................................. 6:08 
A. Paula Harkin, Newport Bay to Brews 

VI. Old Business 
A. Items Removed from Consent Calendar 
B. Accounts Paid ................................................................................ 6:10 

VII. New Business 
A. Personal Services Contract with Stuntzner Engineering for Shipping Terminal 

Consulting ...................................................................................... 6:15 
B. Review Development Agreement (ORS 94) for Construction of Shipping 

Terminal ......................................................................................... 6:20 
C. Review Draft Financial Reports and Management Representation Letter for 

Annual Audit ................................................................................... 6:25 
D. Rogue Lease Second Amendment ................................................. 6:30 

VIII. Departmental Reports 
A. Director of Finance ......................................................................... 6:35 

1. South Beach Occupancy Report 
B. Director of Operations .................................................................... 6:40 

1.         Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
C. General Manager ........................................................................... 6:45 

1. McLean Point Shipping Facility Power Point 
2. USCG Helo Update 
3. Deadliest Catch Film Crew 
4. PERS Employer Town Hall Meeting Itinerary 

IX. Commissioner Reports .............................................................................. 6:55 
X. Calendar/Future Considerations ................................................................ 7:05 

A. 11/20 Cape Perpetua Land-Sea Symposium 
B. 11/26 Newport 4th Annual Turkey Trot 
C. 11/26 – 11/27 Thanksgiving Holiday – Port Office Closed 
D. 12/10 Port of Newport Holiday Party 
E. 12/23 Regular Commission Meeting 
F. 12/25 Christmas Day, Port Office Closed 

 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 1 of 159



XI. Public Comment ........................................................................................ 7:10 
XII. Adjournment .............................................................................................. 7:13 

 
Regular meetings are scheduled for the fourth Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m. 

 
The Port Newport South Beach Marina and RV Park Activity Room is accessible to people with 

disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons 
with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of Newport 

Administration Office at 541-265-7758. 
 

-###- 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 2 of 159



PORT OF NEWPORT MINUTES 
October 27, 2015 

Regular Commission Meeting 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Commission President Walter Chuck called the Regular Commission Meeting of the Port of Newport 
Board of Commissioners to order at 6:10 pm at the South Beach Activities Room, 2120 SE Marine 
Science Drive, Newport, Oregon. 
 
Commissioners Present: Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; David Jincks (Pos. #2), Secretary/Treasurer; 
and Stewart Lamerdin (Pos. #3).  Ken Brown (Pos. #4), Vice President, and Patricia Patrick-Joling (Pos. 
#5) were excused. 
 
Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; Stephen Larrabee, Director of Finance; 
Rick Fuller, Director of Operations; and Karen Hewitt, Administrative Assistant. 
 
Members of the Public and Media: Wayde Dudley; Barb Dudley; Jim Shaw; Pat Ruddiman, ILWU; 
Yale Fogarty, ILWU; Ralph Busby, Newport City Council; Derrick Tokos, City of Newport staff; Kiera 
Morgan, KYTE/KNPT; Lee Fries; Jon Conner, Samaritan Health Services; Dennis Anstine, Newport 
News-Times. 

II. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no changes to the Agenda. 
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Barb Dudley said that on behalf of the U-Da-Man Fishing Derby committee she thanked the Port for their 
help with the event, which took place on a windy and rainy day.  The event was successful with 
approximately 125 competitors. 
 
Jim Shaw commented that he had wanted to see Greenwood at the Toledo Boat show this year but did 
not. Shaw hopes that next year Greenwood will participate with a boat constructed by his staff that won’t 
sink. Jim Shaw expressed that Hal Pritchett was sorry he could not be at the meeting; he was in South 
Carolina. Shaw presented a framed photo to Fuller on behalf of the “Gentlemen’s Club” as a 
congratulations on his promotion. 
 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
A. Minutes: 

1. Regular Commission Meeting 9/22/2015 
2. Special Commission Meeting 10/13/2015 

B. Financial Reports 
C. Special Use Permit – 4th Annual Newport Turkey Trot 
D. Consent for Partial Street Vacation from City of Newport/Samaritan Pacific Health Services 

(ORS 271.190) 
E. Res. No. 2015-16 Workers Compensation Coverage for Volunteers 
F. Award Contract for Dumpster Acquisition ($29,100) 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 3 of 159



Jincks requested that Consent Calendar item E, Resolution 2015-16 Workers’ Compensation Coverage 
for Volunteers be moved to the Director of Finance Report. 
 
A motion was made by Jincks and seconded by Lamerdin to approve the revised Consent Calendar. 
The motion passed 3 – 0. 
 

V. CORRESPONDENCE/PRESENTATIONS 
 

Oregon/South Carolina Congressional Delegation re: USCG Air Facility 
Greenwood presented the letter from Federal Delegates in Oregon and South Carolina regarding the U.S. 
Coast Guard air facilities, found in the packet. 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A.   Items Removed from Consent Calendar 

 
No additional items were removed from the Consent Calendar. 

 
B.   Accounts Paid 

 
Jincks asked for more information on Check 37222 to the City of Newport for Land Use Estuary 
Review. Fuller advised that was related to the Port Dock 5 pile replacement. Jincks asked about 
Check 37297 for an amount in excess of $5000. Greenwood said he would get further information 
and get back to the Commissioners next month. Lamerdin asked about NOAA Fund Check 12773 
to Stay’n Power for Battery Replacement and if this would be an annual fee. Fuller explained that 
this was for SFO required battery replacement in 4 back-up cabinets for the APC UPS units. He 
added that this was a good, negotiated price, which paid for rebuilding the batteries rather than a 
more expensive replacement, and could be expected to be redone every five years. 

 
A motion was made by Jincks and seconded by Lamerdin to approve the Accounts Paid. The 
motion passed 3 – 0. 
 

VII. New Business 
 

A.  Letter of Support for Shipping Facility Connect Oregon VI Grant Application 
 

Greenwood advised the Commissioners that the Port was seeking a $4 million grant through 
ConnectOregon VI, and reviewed the staff report included in the packet. Greenwood added there 
is a workshop for this project scheduled for Thursday with Evan Hall, Ron Stillmaker, 
representatives from Teevin and the City of Newport, to which Chuck and Jincks are also invited. 
Greenwood shared the news that the Port was successful in receiving a $2 million TIGER grant 
award. Jincks asked about the Port’s budget for matching grant awards.  Greenwood advised that 
the ConnectOregon $6.5 million sought would require a 30% match, and the TIGER award would 
be eligible for that match. 

 
A motion was made by Lamerdin and seconded by Jincks to authorize the Commission President to 
sign the Letter of Support and authorize the General Manager to sign the ConnectOregon VI grant 
application. The motion passed 3-0. 

 
  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 4 of 159



B.   Res. 2015-07 Amending Classification and Compensation Plans 
 

Greenwood introduced the resolution as part of the Port’s ongoing updates to classification and 
compensation. Larrabee said, as Director of Finance, he was looking to raise the bar by hiring an 
accountant rather than a bookkeeper to fill the vacancy.  He had researched WorkForce Oregon 
regarding a job description and salary.  The suggested rate is lower than the state median, but 
would be appropriate for the Port’s governmental status. The importance of this position was seen 
with the audit process.  Currently, Larrabee’s responsibilities as Director of Finance include 
Human Resources and Special Projects in addition to other duties.  Having a full-cycle accountant 
on board would allow for long term development of a sustainable staff over time.  This position 
would also encourage bookkeeping staff to get a college degree to perhaps move into this role. 
Jincks commented that he felt the Port was going in the right direction, but he wants management 
to give consideration to meeting the staffing needs at the lower end.  The biggest costs to the Port 
is inadequate maintenance, so he cautioned against becoming top-heavy.  Greenwood added that 
the Special Projects position was not being replaced, so this accounting position would give 
Larrabee needed technical support to be able to assume a role in Special Projects development.  
Greenwood recommended that the Commissioners adopt resolution 2015-17. 

 
A motion was made by Jincks and seconded by Lamerdin to adopt Resolution 2015-17 Amending 
the Classification and Compensation Plan for Port Employees.  The motion passed 3-0. 

 
 

VIII. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 
 

A.  Director of Finance 
 

Larrabee provided an audit update, saying the audit went well, with Brown and Chuck both in 
attendance. He expects a draft of the audit report the first week in November, and a final report by 
the next Regular Commission Meeting.  Larrabee thanked staff for their hard work and a good 
relationship with the auditors. Chuck added he heard a good response from the auditors. 
Greenwood said staff will bring a draft of the finished statements to the Commission for input 
before the final documents are completed. 

 
Res. No. 2015-16 Workers Compensation Coverage for Volunteers 
Jincks said the Volunteer program was important, but there was no budget yet.  Jincks would like 
to see a budget, and identify who would oversee and coordinate the program.  Currently Rick 
Fuller is coordinating and this job is “below his paygrade.” In Jincks’ previous experience, 
volunteer programs did not work that weren’t well planned. He would like to see the program 
further developed before it starts; he would like the Commissioners to be presented with a 
complete program. He would request the Workers’ Compensation Insurance be capped for the 
volunteers. Fuller assured the Commissioners that the Port would proceed cautiously, and will 
develop bylaws, rules and organization for the volunteers. Greenwood suggested this program be 
added to goals setting, including how to use volunteers and leverage their help. 

 
A motion was made by Jincks and seconded by Lamerdin to adopt Resolution 2015-16 Extending 
Workers’ Compensation Coverage to Volunteers of PON. The motion passed 3-0.  

 
B.  Director of Operations 

 
Fuller reviewed the Director of Operations Monthly Report with the Commissioners. Fuller said 
he was comfortable with Pete Zerr and Jim Durkee in their new positions, and they had both 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 5 of 159



completed relevant training. Durkee would be completing advanced training for the NOAA 
building automation system in December. Fuller was also working with the department heads of a 
matrix to separate service from maintenance & repairs to help identify and create crew goals.  It is 
apparent that there is a need for more time devoted to maintenance and repairs.   
 
Fuller said he had viewed the Teevin plans in preparation for Thursday’s workshop.  Traffic plans 
are not yet prepared and will be needed.  In reference to the PD5/PD7 Pile replacement, Fuller 
added that staff will need to match money with what can be done.  For the PON/CBT permanent 
foundations, the analysis of options will include comparing the temporary solution of foundations 
to moving the structures and getting another two year permit.   
 
Fuller spoke to the Technical Memorandum for the Port of Newport NOAA Facilities 
Maintenance Dredging Minimization Study Analyses included in the Meeting Packet. Fuller 
referred to the recommendations beginning on page 14 of the Technical Memorandum.  Options 
one and two would serve to buy time on the required maintenance, and would require working 
with the US Army Corps of Engineers.  Option three, deflection plates, would restrict water flow 
creating a faster current and directing sedimentation into the flow lane.  Option four, NOAA 
moving ships, was not practical.  The ships were parked where they were for a reason. The other 
option could be a barge 6 feet or greater to create eddies moving up and down the wharf. Fuller 
said there is more to look at for an evaluation of these options. He will be meeting with the 
ACOE about a constant dredge channel line lower that the Ports so that it doesn’t fall in.  
Greenwood added that NOAA was one of the reasons federal funds had been received. Jincks 
asked why excess dredging was needed.  The bar and channel are the main concerns of the 
community and the fishing fleet; this is the Port’s safety concern. NOAA was never considered 
deep draft. Fuller agreed that in conversations with ACOE the focus is always the bar and 
channel, other concerns are secondary. Jincks expressed concern how ACOE would agree to 
dredge at NOAA if tonnage had already been met. 

 
C.  General Manager 
 

1.    Rogue Presentation 
Greenwood presented a power point slide showing the proposed Rogue footprint 
superimposed over the current status, indicating the overlap and loss of dry camping space, 
which is approximately 35,373 square feet. This square footage would be regained by 
patching over the boat launch and marrying the patch to existing dry camp area for a gain of 
approximately 35,000 square feet. (See slides attached to minutes.) Greenwood said he has 
spoken with Rogue; they would assume 51% of the costs of improvement, and the Port would 
assume 49%.  The cost to the Port would be manifest as a reduction in rent from Rogue 
spread out over 3 – 5 years.  Rogue would perform the work. Traffic flow and parking are 
under development. Jincks commented that it is important the Port does not have a net loss in 
the project. Land is a premium. Greenwood reminded the Commissioners that the Yaquina 
Bay Fruit Processors’ lease is expiring so that income will be lost.  Port Operations will look 
out for Port of Newport’s interests in this project. Jincks added that he is still not happy with 
the loss of the view from Ferry Slip Rd., but this may not be as important to the other 
Commissioners. Lamerdin also expressed concern about access for kayakers. Greenwood said 
they would still work on landscaping and murals, and there will be additional materials 
presented to the Commissioners in November or December. 

 
2.  Insurance Renewal – Best Practices 

Greenwood presented the completed Best Practices Checklist to the Commissioners for their 
review and approval. There was a consensus to move forward with submitting the checklist.  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 6 of 159



 
3.  Goal Setting 

Greenwood introduced the goal setting report as much leaner than the Vision Plan previously 
presented.  He reviewed the proposed process, to which the Commissioners responded 
favorably.  Greenwood will send out an email to set a date with the Commissioners for the 
Goal Setting Session. 

 
4.  Annual Performance Evaluation 

Greenwood referred to Resolution 2014-15 included in the Meeting Packet which laid out the 
process for the General Manager’s performance evaluation. This process will start in January. 

 
5.  PNWA Conference, Oct. 7-9 

Greenwood said the conference was a good networking opportunity, as well as a chance to 
speak with agency representative. The U.S Coast Guard did not provide any additional 
information about the proposed home port for fast response cutters. The current 
representative from Shrader’s office is moving to Clacamus, and Greenwood has met her 
replacement.  

 
Jincks stated that Commission has not yet supported the Coast Guard home port in Newport, 
and there is still a lack of information in order to make a decision. He is concerned that 
Homeland Security may just declare Newport the home port. Jincks also is concerned about 
their interaction with NOAA, which he hope doesn’t continue and doesn’t affect our NOAA 
lease.  Lamerdin agreed support could not be provided without more information. Greenwood 
advised that at this point the Port is just getting “a seat at the table.” 

 
IX. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 
Chuck reported he had attended the OSU Board of Trustees retreat on October 15, 2015. 
 

X. CALENDAR/FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
 

A. 11/11 Veterans’ Day – Port Office Closed 
B. 11/13 Fishermen’s Appreciation Day 
C. 11/17 Regular Commission Meeting (rescheduled) 
D. 11/26 Newport 4th Annual Turkey Trot 
E. 11/26 – 11/27 Thanksgiving Holiday – Port Office Closed 
 
There were no changes to the Calendar/Future Considerations. 

 
XI. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Fogarty commented on the dredging issue. When shipping starts, there will be more demands 
on available dollars. The bar is the first priority for ships; they cannot rely on tides.  
Skimming from ACOE for NOAA dredging cannot work long term. Fogarty also addressed 
Workers’ Compensation insurance. Based on his experience as a volunteer firefighter, the 
mentioned low premium of $350.00 is a concern because volunteers are rated on an “assumed 
wage,” which is typically minimum wage. The volunteers need to know what coverage is 
provided. He suggested calling Chief Murphy at the Volunteer Fire Department about the 
additional coverage provided based on paid firefighters’ wages. 
 

  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 7 of 159



XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:37 pm. 

 
 

 ATTESTED: 

 
 
   
Walter Chuck, President David Jincks, Secretary / Treasurer 

 
-###- 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 8 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 9 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 10 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 11 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 12 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 13 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 14 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 15 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 16 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 17 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 18 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 19 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 20 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 21 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 22 of 159



 

 

PORT OF NEWPORT SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

 

This permit, effective November 15, 2015, from the Port of Newport, organized and existing under the laws of 
the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as “Port” to Original Productions, LLC, hereinafter referred to as 
“Permittee”, 

The Port hereby grants permission to Permittee to use Port Facilities as per the terms of the Location Release, 
Exibit A, attached.  Use of designated area by Permittee is for “Deadiest Catch: Hell’s Dungeon.” 

Permit is subject to the rules, regulations, and ordinances of the Port of Newport and subject to the following 
terms and conditions: 

1. Deposit. A nonrefundable deposit in the amount of $100.00. 

2. Fees. $400.00 Permit Fee. Additional Moorage and Service fees may apply. 

3. Reservation of Rights. Port reserves the right to alter or amend the terms and conditions of this permit. 

4. Liability, indemnity of Port.  Permittee agrees to exercise due care in the activities described above and 
to abide by all Port rules, regulations, and ordinances.  Permittee shall indemnify and hold Port 
harmless from and against all claims, actions, proceedings, damages, and liabilities, including attorney 
fees, arising from or connected with Permittee’s use of Port facilities.  Permittee will carry a 
comprehensive general liability insurance policy with limits of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and 
$2,000,000.00 in aggregate, and will provide the Port with a Certificate of Insurance naming the Port as 
an additional insured. 

5. Limitation of Port’s Liability.  Permittee acknowledges that Permittee has inspected the grounds and 
related facilities and is satisfied that these facilities are adequate for safe use for the above-described 
purpose.  This permit is not a contract.  Port’s liability is limited to its sole negligence.  Port’s employees 
will make reasonable efforts to contact Permittee and notify Permittee of conditions requiring 
Permittee’s attention, but Port assumes no responsibility of Permittee’s use of the Port’s facilities.  
Permittee confirms and assures that there are not alcoholic beverages used or provided during this 
event and that certified and trained emergency response providers are on site. 

6. Nontransferability / Term.  This permit is nontransferable.  This permit expires January 15, 2015. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Port has caused this permit to be issued on the date indicate above. 

Port of Newport:    Accepted By: 

 

 

___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Kevin Greenwood, General Manager   Ernie Avila, EVP, Business Affairs 
Port of Newport     Original Productions, LLC 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 23 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 24 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 25 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 26 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 27 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 28 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 29 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 30 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 31 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 32 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 33 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 34 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 35 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 36 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 37 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 38 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 39 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 40 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 41 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 42 of 159



N E W  B U S I N E S S  A G E N D A  I T E M  
 

 
    

DATE:   11/17/2015 

RE:  Review Development Agreement (ORS 94)  

TO:  Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

ISSUED BY:  Kevin Greenwood, General Manager 
    

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
[No attachments in packet] The City of Newport issued a permit for the Teevin Log Yard Traffic Impact 
Analysis on December 30, 2013 (File No. 1-TIA-13) which was to expire on June 30, 2015. Teevin 
Bros. asked for and received an extension by the City on June 8th through the end of this calendar year. 
 
In order to avoid re-applying for the land use permit, the Port will need to submit the building permit 
application by the middle of November to ensure that the Port’s TIA is intact. Normally, a large number 
of fees are assessed by the permitting agency upon receipt of a building permit application. In this 
case, the System Development Charges will be close to $200,000 a School District Construction Excise 
Fee, and Building Permit review fees could push the costs close to $250,000. The City has not 
submitted to the Port firm numbers on what these actual costs will be. 
 
NEED FOR DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 
These “soft costs” would normally be eligible for reimbursement through both federal (TIGER) and state 
(ConnectOregon) grant programs, however, the Port won’t have access to those funds until 3Q 2016, 
several months after the permit fees are required, and, hence, would not be eligible for reimbursement. 
ORS 94.504 allows property owners to enter into development agreements with cities or counties 
issuing building permits. There are several criteria that would need to be met, but two elements that 
would be beneficial for the Port would be: 
 

• Set a schedule for all fees and charges. ORS 94.504(2)(f) 
• Set a schedule for compliance review. ORS 94.504(2)(g) 
• Provisions for dedication of land for public purposes. ORS 94.504(2)(e) 

This would allow the City the ability to put off the SDC requirements (and to a lesser degree the building 
permit fees) until a future date, specifically when grant funds are obligated in 3Q 2016. This could save 
the Port over $200,000 in costs that would be pulled from NOAA reserves. I estimate that the Port will 
still need to pay approximately $20,000 to the City before the end of the year to cover the City’s third 
party plan review costs. This would also allow us to identify future placement for City utilities, etc. 
 
PROCESS 
 
The DA will need to be approved by the City Council and their next meeting for review will be 
December 8th. Depending on when Derrick provides the Port with a draft agreement, the Commission 
may need to schedule a meeting to review the document. 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 43 of 159



BUDGET IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost for the remaining building permit fees ($20,000) would come out of the Construction Fund 
where there is approximately $64,000 available toward soft costs related to the McLean Point Shipping 
Facility project. All costs are estimate as of this report. 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
 
None at this time. Report is for information only, however, staff will coordinate with the Commission 
Chair to schedule a special meeting in December. 
 

-###- 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 44 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 45 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 46 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 47 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 48 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 49 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 50 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 51 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 52 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 53 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 54 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 55 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 56 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 57 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 58 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 59 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 60 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 61 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 62 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 63 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 64 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 65 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 66 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 67 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 68 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 69 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 70 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 71 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 72 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 73 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 74 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 75 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 76 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 77 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 78 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 79 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 80 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 81 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 82 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 83 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 84 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 85 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 86 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 87 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 88 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 89 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 90 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 91 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 92 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 93 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 94 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 95 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 96 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 97 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 98 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 99 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 100 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 101 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 102 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 103 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 104 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 105 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 106 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 107 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 108 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 109 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 110 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 111 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 112 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 113 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 114 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 115 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 116 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 117 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 118 of 159



N E W  B U S I N E S S  A G E N D A  I T E M  
 

 
    

DATE:   11/17/2015 

RE:  Rogue Lease Second Amendment for Brewery Expansion  

TO:  Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

ISSUED BY:  Kevin Greenwood, General Manager 
    

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
[Rogue Second Amendment, letter to Brett Joyce included in packet] The Port has been negotiating 
with Rogue on a lease to expand their brewery footprint by over 40,000 s.f. over the course of 2015. As 
part of this process Chair Chuck appointed Commissioners Jincks and Brown to assist the General 
Manager through the process. During the year, Brett Joyce and I have kept track of the negotiations 
through a draft Memo of Understanding (“MOU”). This MOU has periodically been updated and shared 
with the Commission when progress had been made. 
 
On October 26TH, Jincks, Brown and I had a conference call with Joyce where serious progress was 
made. The MOU was updated and sent to the Port’s attorney, Pete Gintner. The Lease Amendment 
crafted by Gintner is included in the packet. 
 
SUMMARY OF THE LEASE AMENDMENT POINTS 
 

• Lease is for 41,220 s.f. footprint. 
• A traffic/landscaping/parking plan will provided for city/port review. 
• Rogue agreed to pay for the expenses related to filling in the old boat launch and bringing the 

House of Spirits parking lot to grade with the dry camping lot and to apply an asphalt cap equal 
to 35,000 s.f. (“offsite improvements”) Port to review these plans. 

• Port agrees to rebate 49% of the offsite improvement costs through a decreased annual lease 
amount over three to five years. 

• Expansion would include a mural, approved by Port, on the south side. 
• This will be the last expansion at the current South Beach location. 
• Provisions of original lease and first amendment are intact. 
• Parties agree to work together on the siting of special event activities. 
• Term ends June 30, 2037. 
• Lease rate is 20-cents per square ft. per month with semi annual CCI adjustments. 

CHANGE OF PLANS REQUESTED 
 
During a conversation with Brett Joyce last week, I was informed that Rogue would prefer to phase in 
the construction of the warehouse extension and, hence, the land lease. With the lease abatement 
arrangement previously discussed, a phased approach would result in decreased cash flow for the 
Port. In addition, it is unknown when the second phase would take place, but would result in an 
additional disruption to South Beach users. 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 119 of 159



Jincks, Brown and I discussed the proposal and agreed that a phased lease approach would not benefit 
the Port, however, Rogue could lease the full 41,220 s.f. and phase in construction based upon 
approved building permits. I submitted a letter to Brett along with the lease amendment. 
 
BUDGET IMPLICATIONS 
 
In year one, the Port would see a gross increase of $40,000 in lease income, however, that would 
offset the loss of the Yaquina Bay Fruit Processing lease. YBFP’s lease end in March of 2016. The 
lease allows for a separate agreement to determine the costs of the offsite improvements. 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Assuming Joyce agrees to the lease, I would recommend that a Commissioner make a MOTION TO 
AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN THE SECOND LEASE AMENDMENT WITH 
OREGON BREWING COMPANY AS PRESENTED [or AMENDED]. I will update the Commission with 
any new information on Tuesday night. 
 

-###- 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 120 of 159



 
 
November 12, 2015 
 
 
Brett Joyce 
Oregon Brewing Company 
2320 SE OSU Drive 
Newport, OR  97365 
 
RE: PORT OF NEWPORT / ROGUE LEASE SECOND AMENDMENT 
 
Brett, 
  
Attached to this letter is a draft of our second amendment. I appreciate your time and 
commitment to working through this lease agreement as I know it’s been a long process. 
 
The Port would not support phasing the lease to cover two separate construction 
periods, however the attached lease for 41,220 sf does not prohibit Rogue from phasing 
the construction. Rogue though would still be paying for the full square footage either 
way. 
 
This lease amendment is on the agenda for the Port Commission for review and 
possible approval at their November 17th regular meeting. If this lease meets your 
approval, we could have this executed by the end of next week. 
 
My staff looks forward to working with you through this exciting extension of the brewery. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 
Kevin Greenwood 
General Manager 
 
cc: Port Commission 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 121 of 159

http://www.portofnewport.com/


ROGUE LEASE SECOND AMENDMENT 

DATE:  _______________ , 2015 

 

LESSOR:  Port of Newport 
A Port District duly authorized and existing under ORS 777. 
600 SE Bay Boulevard 
Newport, OR 97365 
 

LESSEE:  Oregon Brewing Company 
An Oregon Corporation 
2320 SE OSU Drive 
Newport, OR 97365 
 

This amendment (the “Amendment”) to the Agreement for Lease of Business Premises dated July 1, 
2007 and amended by Rogue Lease Amendment dated January 24, 2012 (the “First Amendment”) is by 
and between Oregon Brewing Company, an Oregon corporation, hereinafter referred to as “Lessee”, 
and the Port of Newport, a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as 
“Lessor”. 

Lessor leases to Lessee and Lessee leases from Lessor certain real property and improvements as shown 
on the attached Exhibit A.  Lessee desires to expand its leased footprint and requests to lease an 
additional 41,220 square feet, more or less, of property adjacent to and east of the current leased 
property as shown in Exhibit A-1 (the “Additional Footprint Area”).   

Recital 

The Additional Footprint Area will be used to construct an additional warehouse approximately 41,220 
square feet in size to provide for product storage, additional cold storage, bottling equipment and 
brewing capacity; and a truck loading ramp and forklift dock; and incorporate additional employee and 
customer parking, to be used in accordance with Section 5 of the Lease.  The Lessee has leased a total of 
73,016 square feet for the brewery warehouse land, bringing the total leased square footage to 114,236. 
The Lessee agrees to include a mural or murals or other decorative features, as approved by Lessor, to 
the south side of this additional warehouse. The Lessor also agrees to complete a traffic, landscape and 
parking plan approved by the Lessor and City. Furthermore all utilities, storm water and civil structures 
will be designed by a licensed engineer and are subject to review and approval for content by the Lessor. 
It is agreed that Lessee and Lessor will continue to work together on the siting of special event activities 
as specified in Section 1 of the Lease.   It is also agreed that due to the loss of Lessor’s dry camping and 
storage area of roughly 35,000 square feet, Lessee agrees to pay expenses related to filling in the 
decommissioned boat launch ramp and bringing the House of Spirits parking lot up to grade with the dry 
camping area and capping it all with roughly 35,000 square feet of appropriate depth asphalt (“offsite 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 122 of 159



improvements”).  Lessor will abate the rent owed for the first year by $50,000. The remaining 
abatement amount will be divided over 2, 3 or 4 years depending on the final construction proposals.  
The cost of the offsite improvements will be paid for by Lessee, though the Port will abate the lease 
amount by 49% of the offsite improvement costs over 3, 4 or 5 years depending on the final costs. (For 
example: if offsite improvement costs are $300,000, the port will reduce the annual rent amount by 49% 
divided over 3 years. [$300,000 x .49] - [$50,000] / 2 = $48,500 abatement over years two and three.) It 
is understood by Lessee that no further expansion of Lessee’s facilities will be allowed in South Beach 
beyond the terms of the lease as amended herein. 

The current Lease sections shall be amended as follows: 

     A.  Section 1.  Premises 

The following language is hereby added to the end of the third paragraph of Section 1 as amended by 
the First Amendment:  

“The Premises shall include the “Additional Footprint Area” shown in Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference.” 

    B.  Section 2.  Extension of Term.   

The second paragraph of Section 2 of the Lease amended by the First Amendment is hereby reaffirmed 
in its entirety.  

     C.  Section 3.  Rent 

Section 3.a of the Lease as amended by the First Amendment is hereby modified by adding the following 
language to the end of said Section 3.a: 

In addition to the amounts above, from July 1, 2016, Lessee shall pay to Lessor a base rent of NINETY-
EIGHT THOUSAND, NINE HUNDRED AND TWENTY EIGHT AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($98,928) per annum 
payable at the rate of EIGHT THOUSAND, TWO HUNDRED FORTY-FOUR AND NO/100 DOLLARS 
($8,244.00) per month, equal to 20 cents per square foot for the additional footage, for a total amount 
of base rent of ONE-HUNDRED-SEVENTY-ONE THOUSAND, NINE-HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT AND NO/100 
DOLLARS ($171,948) per annum; payable at the rate of FOURTEEN THOUSAND, THREE HUNDRED AND 
TWENTY-NINE AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($14,329.00) per month; payable in advance on or before the first 
day of each month thereafter during the entire term of this lease, as amended; and that the base rent 
shall be subject to increase based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) as hereafter provided.  In addition, 
Lessor will abate rent pursuant to a separate amendment as provided above in regards to construction 
expenses. This separate amendment will codify the total costs of the offsite improvements and state for 
how many years the abatement will be spread.  For filling in the decommissioned boat ramp, bringing 
the House of Spirits parking lot up to grade with the dry camping area and capping it all with roughly 
35,000 square feet of appropriate depth asphalt. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 123 of 159



The Lease as herewith amended by this instrument shall continue in full force and effect subject to the 
terms and provision of this Amendment to Lease.  This Amendment shall bind and inure to the benefit of 
Lessor, Lessee, and their respective successors and permitted assigns.  This Amendment, in conjunction 
with the Lease and subsequent extension or amendments, sets forth the entire agreement between 
parties.  All other terms and conditions of the original agreement remain in full force and effect as 
written.   

In witness, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Amendment to Lease as of the day, month, and year 
first written above. 

 

LESSOR: Port of Newport    

_________________________    
Kevin M. Greenwood, General Manager 

 

 

LESSEE: Oregon Brewing Company 

_________________________     
Brett Joyce, President/CEO       
 

 

EXHIBIT A -- PREMISES 

EXHIBIT B – SAMPLE OFFSITE IMPROVEMENT ABATEMENT AMENDMENT 

 

 

  

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 124 of 159



EXHIBIT "A"

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 125 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 126 of 159



EXHIBIT B  

OFFSITE IMPROVEMENT ABATEMENT AMENDMENT 

 

DATE:  _______________ , 2015 

 

LESSOR:  Port of Newport 
A Port District duly authorized and existing under ORS 777. 
600 SE Bay Boulevard 
Newport, OR 97365 
 

LESSEE:  Oregon Brewing Company 
An Oregon Corporation 
2320 SE OSU Drive 
Newport, OR 97365 
 

LESSEE agreed to pay for the offsite improvement costs as part of a lease amendment dated _______ . 
LESSOR agreed to abate 49% of the improvement costs on the annual lease payment spread out over 3, 
4 or 5 years. 

A. FINAL OFFSITE IMPROVEMENT COSTS incurred by LESSEE: $_______________ 
B. ABATEMENT RATIO x .49 
C. TOTAL RENT ABATEMENT (A x B) $_______________ 
D. FIRST YEAR RENT ABATEMENT $50,000 
E. REMAINING RENT ABATEMENT (C – D)  $_______________ 
F. NUMBER OF YEARS DISPERSED (2, 3 or 4) ______ 
G. ANNUAL LEASE ABATEMENT (E / F)  $_______________  

Abatement begins with the annual lease renewal. 

LESSOR: Port of Newport    

_________________________    
Kevin M. Greenwood, General Manager 

 

LESSEE: Oregon Brewing Company 

_________________________     
Brett Joyce, President/CEO   
 

-###- 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 127 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 128 of 159



 

 

 
 

        

  TO: Port of Newport Board Commissioners   

  From: Penny, South Beach Marina & RV Park   

  Date: 11/7/2015       

 

 

 
 

        
          

          
          
          
          
          

 Oct 2014 2015 Change   YTD 
2014 

YTD 
2015 Change  

 Marina 9,974 9,968 -0.06%       
85,566  

    
89,862  5.02%  

                  

 
Marina 
RV 1,128 1,601 41.93%       

16,028  
    

18,595  16.02%  

 Annex RV 641 646 0.78%        
5,936  

     
6,500  9.50%  

 Totals 1,769 2,247 27.02%       
21,964  

    
25,095  14.26%  

          

 
 
 
 

        
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          

 

October 2015 Occupancy Report 

  Good clamming tides, great crabbing and the nice weather generated record 
occupancy numbers in the RV parks for October. 
  October 1st was the first day guests wanting to stay a month or more could 
start booking for 2016.  In October 670 RV reservations were made booking 
3,264 days at $67,791.49 in revenue for 2016. 
   

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

Chart Title

Marina Marina RV Annex RV

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 129 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 130 of 159



 

 

D I R E C T O R  O F  O P E R A T I O N S  

M O N T H L Y  R E P O R T  

 

    

DATE:   11/12/2015 

PERIOD:  October - November 2015 

TO:  Kevin Greenwood 

ISSUED BY:  Rick Fuller 
    
 
 
OVERVIEW 
 
Summary:   
The Terminal Shipping Facility (former name Teevins Log Yard) project has progressed well in this 
period with expectations of plan submittal to the city for a building permit within the month.  A 
preliminary schedule was presented including funding variables that shows the completion of the 
project in the fall of 2017.  Rogue Brewery is working on their plans for the warehouse expansion which 
will include utility relocation and structural fill of the decommissioned boat ramp.  New to the project 
was the proposal of a two phase schedule over multiple years. The JPA for dock 5 pile replacement is 
under review and remains pending. I continue to have verbal discussions concerning the Coast Harbor 
Engineering hydrology report for the NOAA wharf sedimentation and dredging issue. 
 
While South Beach is now moved into the slower part of the season, the north commercial and terminal 
docks are in full swing for the upcoming crab season. 
  

 
Detail:  

 Terminal Shipping Facility: There was good forward progress on all fronts regarding the 
proposed Teevins Log Yard in this period.  With the good news of the TIGER grant award, the 
project team, along with Rondys group and the City Planner Derrick Tokos met on October 29th 
and made considerable progress with the 85%+ construction plans engineered by Stuntzner 
Engineering.  The goal of the meeting was to finalize the team plan review, identify easement 
and agreement issues, review future McLean point development needs, and address city 
requirements for the submission of the permit ready plans to the building department by the 
middle/end of November. The outcome of the meeting was positive with action items assigned 
to all parties as necessary. A subsequent phone meeting was held with John Van Staveren 
(PHS), Evan Hall, Greenwood and Fuller to discuss wetlands permitting, requirements and 
progress. At this point, funding availability will drive the project schedule which now shows a 
preliminary end date of Fall 2017 (See the attached preliminary cash flow matrix and project 
schedule.) With the plan review nearly complete, SHN Consulting Engineers (PON Contract) 
has completed phase one of their scope of work.  Due to the near plan completion and financial 
role change for Teevins, it is recommended that Stuntzner Engineering work collaboratively with 
Teevins and the PON under a new contract with the PON.  See separate personal services 
analysis for approval. 
 

 Rogue Warehouse Expansion: I attended the first site meeting with Mike Isaacson (Rogue), 
Bob Farrington (Central Coast Excavating), and Gene Dahl (DSL Const.).  We discussed utility 
relocation, storm water issues, old boat ramp fill and extent of the project.  A civil engineer has 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 131 of 159



 

 

 
 

  

not yet been contracted and there are no reliable drawings that can be reviewed.  I reiterated to 
Mike that engineered drawings will need to be provided, reviewed the need to have the agreed 
additional 35,000sf of usable asphalt surface shown.  New to the conversation by Rogue was 
the idea of building the project into 2 phases over a time span of up to five (5) years.  Further 
review will be required prior to plan approval and final agreement to ensure all utility, fill and 
grounds work are completed in the first phase. Financial concerns are not addressed in this 
report. 
 

 PD5/PD7 Pile replacement: The JPA remains pending with an acceptance date in January. 
Currently I am contacting marine engineers in order to organize a scope to provide written 
specifications leading to a formal request for proposal required for the construction services 
during the In-Water period ending Feb 15th.   
 

 NOAA MOC-P hydrology modeling:  I have contacted Pacific Habitat Services (Dredge prism 
change), and KPFF Engineering (wharf structural) for advice on two of the four options provided 
in the Coastal Engineering report. The intent is to analyze all options including reduction of 
future dredging costs.  In any case, a dredge permit application will be started by PHS in order 
to prepare for dredging services during the 2017 winter In-Water work period. I am monitoring 
the cooperative program of the southern ports regarding a new shared dredge funded by the 
State for possible expansion/inclusion if the program proves to be successful. 
 

 Permits: Two outstanding open permits have been finalized and submitted for completion.  Two 
permits remain open as I progress toward individual requirements and condition completion. All 
agencies have been contacted and are working with me to close the permits as required. 
Authorization by NW Natural for the location of the required educational kiosk at McLean point 
has now been completed and will allow the installation to progress. 
 

 PON/CBT permanent foundation for mobile structures: We have received City permit 
documentation requiring a permanent foundation to be placed under the existing Customs office 
trailer and the Port Admin office structure.  Capri Architecture has provided an estimate for 
engineered drawings services that are required for the permit application and RFP of 
construction work. The analysis for the best options and value is ongoing. 
 

 S. Beach OSP secure dock: Little progress was made on the design and pricing for the 
improvements required for the use of the floating dock island south of A dock.  A MOU will be 
drafted once the details are more thoroughly developed.  The estimated time for use is fall of 
2016. 
   

 Other: 
o I attended with Chris Urbach the one day Clean Marina workshop provided by the 

Oregon State Marine Board (OSMB) and held at the SB meeting room.  Topics included; 
OSMB organizational changes, Clean Marina program updates, Aquatic Invasive 
species prevention, abandoned and derelict vessel removal, oil and spill prevention and 
response.  
 

o I attended 1st stakeholders meeting concerning the Lincoln County natural hazard 
mitigation plan.  The focus of the meeting dealt with what to do before, during and after a 
flooding event.  Coordinator Jenny Demaris & I will be communicating regularly in order 
to get up to speed with other agencies regarding emergency planning. 
 

o I am continuing work with department heads to identify separation of services vs. 
maintenance and repairs. 
 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 132 of 159



 

 

 
 

  

International Terminal – Pete Zerr, Superintendent 
 

Billable services: 
 Forklift  - 29 hrs 
 30 Ton Hydraulic crane – 30 hrs 
 Moorage – 91 hrs 
 Dock Tie Up – 81 hrs 
 Labor – 54 hrs 

 
The pace has picked up for gear transfer of the Distant Fishing Fleet.  Longshoremen are 
scheduled for Rogue Brewery container loading. 
 
 

N. Commercial docks – Kevin Bryant, Harbor Master 
 

Billable services: 
 Forklift - 40hrs 
 Hoist crane – 7hrs 
 Dock Tie Up – 50hrs 

 
Special Projects 
 Dock 5D rod & whaler replacement – on hold until after crab push.  
 PD5 Pile replacement JPA in progress. 

 
Crab push tasks have begun in earnest with all hands on deck. 
 
 

NOAA MOC-P – Jim Durkee, Facility Manager 
 

 Warehouse ACU-1-W repair -  parts under warranty    
 Shore power #1 breaker failure and replacement. Investigating moisture issues. 
 Added new cubical spaces to accommodate increased staff.  Occupancy rate 69% 
 Received all weather wait station.  Installation prior to December.                                                

 
Bar crossings this period:  
Bell M. Shimada – at dock for season 
Oscar Dyson – at dock for season 
Rainier – at dock for season 
YTD bar crossing total 1412 

 
 
S. Beach Marina & RV – Chris Urbach, Harbor Master 
 

Billable services: 
 Launch tickets – 525 tickets sold this period.  5290 tickets sold since new machine installed. 

 
Other 
 High tourist season complete. Operations transfers to maintenance tasks. 
 Seizure notice on two moored boats in progress. 

 
 

 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 133 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 134 of 159



Cost to Date Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17

Terminal Shipping Facility - Preliminary Cash Flow Schedule Total Cost

Av. Newport 

precipitation in 

inch:

10.24 8.7 7.76 4.88 3.66 2.72 1.02 1.02 2.4 5.12 10.67 11.38

1 Funding

2 Teevins funds 318,127$             288,127 10,000 10,000 10,000

3 PON reserve funds 64,000$               8,500 30,114 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,386

4 TIGER grant 2,000,000$          2,000,000

5 EDA Grant 500,000$             500,000

6 Connect Oregon Grant 4,000,000$          4,000,000

7 OBDD PP&M 100,000$             100,000

8 TOTAL FUNDS (Required Cash Flow) 6,982,127$          288,127 10,000 10,000 10,000 8,500 30,114 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,386 6,600,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9 Site Work

10 Mobilization 441,844$             441,844 441,844$                   -$                            

11 Erosion Control 25,000$               25,000 25,000$                      -$                            

12 Clearing & Grubbing 8,075$                 8,075 8,075$                        -$                            

13 Excavation 286,225$             286,225 286,225$                   -$                            

14 Waste Excavation (Unsuitable, Hauled off Site) 494,760$             494,760 494,760$                   -$                            

15 Unsuitable Disposal Fee/Royalty 65,100$               65,100 65,100$                      -$                            

16 Imported Soil Materials 36,975$               36,975 36,975$                      -$                            

17 Loading Pad 5,600$                 5,600 5,600$                        -$                            

18 Placing DSL Sand on Rondy Inc property 113,295$             113,295 113,295$                   -$                            

19 DSL Sand Royalty -$                      0 -$                            -$                            

20 Seeding & erosion control (Rondy) 27,000$               27,000 27,000$                      -$                            

21 SUBTOTAL 1,503,874$          1,503,874$                -$                            

22 Underground Utilities & Conduit -$                            -$                            

23 Utility Trench (on-site) 32,307$               32,307 32,307$                      -$                            

24 Trench in Roadway 1,800$                 1,800 1,800$                        -$                            

25 4" Power Conduit 2,228$                 2,228 2,228$                        -$                            

26 1 1/2" Data Conduit 6,833$                 6,833 6,833$                        -$                            

27 2" Power & Phone Service 13,694$               13,694 13,694$                      -$                            

28 Electrical & Phone Pull Boxes 3,150$                 3,150 3,150$                        -$                            

29 3 PH Transformer 28,500$               28,500 28,500$                      -$                            

30 Transformer Padvault 21,600$               21,600 21,600$                      -$                            

31 Phone Conductor, Installed 17,148$               17,148 17,148$                      -$                            

32 Light Poles with stadium lighting 39,750$               39,750 39,750$                      -$                            

33 Electrical Conductor, Installed 41,382$               41,382 41,382$                      -$                            

34 Central Lincoln n Admin Fee 15,000$               15,000 15,000$                      -$                            

35 SUBTOTAL 223,390$             223,390$                   -$                            

36 Drainage -$                            -$                            

37 Catchbasins (w/Eco Block Protection) 16,800$               16,800 16,800$                      -$                            

38 Type G2 Inlet w/Sample Port 3,800$                 3,800 3,800$                        -$                            

39 Storm Line (4") 896$                     896 896$                           -$                            

40 Storm Line (18") 21,371$               21,371 21,371$                      -$                            

41 Storm Line (24") 7,808$                 7,808 7,808$                        -$                            

42 Storm Trench 32,350$               32,350 32,350$                      -$                            

43 Remove Existing Culverts 535$                     535 535$                           -$                            

44 Install Manholes 20,800$               20,800 20,800$                      -$                            

45 Install Oil/Water Separator 11,700$               11,700 11,700$                      -$                            

46 Asphalt Swale w/Trash Rack 79,400$               79,400 79,400$                      -$                            

47 Bioswale Construction (340 lf, including planting) 40,300$               40,300 40,300$                      -$                            

48 Reconstruct North Ditchline 5,040$                 5,040 5,040$                        -$                            

49 Wetland Mitigation Construction 80,000$               80,000 80,000$                      -$                            

50 SUBTOTAL 320,800$             320,800$                   -$                            

51 Water-Misc. -$                            -$                            

52 12" Water Line (Incl Trench & Surface Replacement). 28,073$               28,073 28,073$                      -$                            

53 12" Bay Road Crossing (Bore, Tap & Casing, 1st 100 feet) 29,200$               29,200 29,200$                      -$                            

54 8" Water Line 38,064$               38,064 38,064$                      -$                            

55 Fire Hydrants 11,200$               11,200 11,200$                      -$                            

56 Valves & FIttings (12" & 8") 17,600$               17,600 17,600$                      -$                            

57 Water Meters 1" Service (SDC offset by improvement) 3,920$                 3,920 3,920$                        -$                            

58 Site Water Piping & Appurtenances 5,830$                 5,830 5,830$                        -$                            

59 SUBTOTAL 133,887$             133,887$                   -$                            

60 Sanitary Sewer Improvements -$                            -$                            

61 100 gpm submersible pump station, complete w/standby power 190,000$             190,000 190,000$                   -$                            

62 4" Pressure Main Crossing Bay St. 27,000$               27,000 27,000$                      -$                            

63 Stub to Street 8" San Sewer. 5,775$                 5,775 5,775$                        -$                            

64 Sanitary Sewer Manhole 4,100$                 4,100 4,100$                        -$                            

65 Site Access 3,500$                 3,500 3,500$                        -$                            

66 SUBTOTAL 230,375$             230,375$                   -$                            

67 Sub Base and Paving -$                            -$                            

68 Base Rock 1,096,950$          1,096,950 1,096,950$                -$                            

69 Asphalt Surfacing 1,840,050$          1,840,050 1,840,050$                -$                            

70 Curb Type A 1,840$                 1,840 1,840$                        -$                            

71 Sidewalks 4,560$                 4,560 4,560$                        -$                            

72 Debarker Pad 70,000$               70,000 70,000$                      -$                            

73 Building Slab 5,500$                 5,500 5,500$                        -$                            

74 SUBTOTAL 3,018,900$          3,018,900$                -$                            

75 Fixtures -$                            -$                            

76 Trailer Loader Pad & Fixtures 4,800$                 4,800 4,800$                        -$                            

77 Signage 5,000$                 5,000 5,000$                        -$                            

78 Painting/Striping 8,700$                 8,700 8,700$                        -$                            

79 Fencing/Gates 45,900$               45,900 45,900$                      -$                            

80 Barriers 12,000$               12,000 12,000$                      -$                            

81 Water Meter-City of Newport 1,582$                 1,582 1,582$                        -$                            

82 Security Cameras 15,000$               15,000 15,000$                      -$                            

83 SUBTOTAL 92,982$               92,982$                      -$                            

84 Soft Costs -$                            -$                            

85 Engineering, design, consulting YTD 213,127$             213,127 213,127$                   -$                            

86 Project Management 125,000$             12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 125,000$                   -$                            

87 Redesign/Engineering/Permitting 150,000$             75,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 15,000 150,000$                   -$                            

88 Grant Adminstration 110,000$             11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000

89 SDC-Storm Water 185,359$             185,359 185,359$                   -$                            

90 Building Permit-City of Newport 29,115$               29,115 29,115$                      -$                            

91 School construction excise tax-City of Newport 1,000$                 1,000 1,000$                        -$                            

92 Misc. Fees 10,000$               2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 10,000$                      -$                            

93 SUBTOTAL 823,600$             823,600$                   -$                            

94 Phase 1 Construction Cost 6,347,808$        -$                            6,347,808$                

95 Contingency 367,681$            73,954 73,954 73,954 73,954 73,954 369,770$                   (2,089)$                      

96 TOTAL 6,715,489$         
97

98 Total Cost (Monthly) 288,127 10,000 10,000 10,000 12,000 42,115 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 185,359 0 10,000 40,500 25,500 25,500 784,644 840,184 320,844 782,516 3,121,154 185,636 23,500 0

99 Total Cost (Running Balance) 288,127 298,127 308,127 318,127 330,127 372,241 372,241 372,241 372,241 372,241 372,241 372,241 372,241 372,241 372,241 557,600 557,600 567,600 608,100 633,600 659,100 1,443,744 2,283,928 2,604,773 3,387,289 6,508,443 6,694,079 6,717,579 6,717,579

100 Cash Flow Balance 288,127 10,000 10,000 10,000 8,500 30,114 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,386 6,600,000 6,414,641 6,414,641 6,404,641 6,364,141 6,338,641 6,313,141 5,528,497 4,688,313 4,367,469 3,584,953 463,799 278,163 254,663 254,663

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

7,000,000

8,000,000

Cost to Date Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17

Total Cost (Monthly)

Total Cost (Running Balance)

Cash Flow Balance

L:\TEEVIN\Budget\Cash Flow Schedule-Revised 11-12-15 RF

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 135 of 159



ID Task Name Duration Start
1 Funding 246 days? Mon 10/26/15

2 Teevins funds 30 days? Mon 10/26/15

3 PON reserve funds 30 days Fri 12/4/15

4 TIGER grant 2 days Mon 10/26/15

5 EDA Grant 20 days Mon 10/26/15

6 OBDD PP&M 20 days Mon 1/4/16

7 Connect Oregon Grant 20 days Mon 10/26/15

8 General Conditons 575 days? Mon 10/26/15

9 Engineering, design, consulting YTD 1 day? Mon 10/26/15

10 Redesign/Engineering/Permitting 30 days? Mon 10/26/15

11 Building Permit Applicaton 20 days Mon 12/7/15

12 School construction excise tax-City of Newport 1 day Fri 1/1/16

13 SDC-Storm Water Payment 20 days Tue 10/4/16

14 Building Permit Issued 1 day? Tue 11/1/16

15 Project Management 265 days Mon 1/2/17

16 Grant Adminstration 265 days Mon 1/2/17

17 Site Work 25 days Mon 5/1/17

26 Underground Utilities & Conduit 22 days Tue 5/30/17

38 Drainage 26 days Thu 6/29/17

52 Water-Misc. 14 days Wed 8/2/17

60 Sanitary Sewer Improvements 10 days Tue 8/22/17

66 Sub Base and Paving 30 days Tue 9/5/17

73 Fixtures 14 days Tue 10/17/17

82 Operations 36 days? Mon 11/6/17

88 Project Closeout 45 days Mon 11/6/17

Sep '1 Oct '1 Nov '1 Dec '1 Jan '1 Feb '1 Mar '1 Apr '1 May '1 Jun '1 Jul '16 Aug '1 Sep '1 Oct '1 Nov '1 Dec '1 Jan '1 Feb ' Mar '1 Apr '1 May '1 Jun '1 Jul '17 Aug '1 Sep '1 Oct '1 Nov '1 Dec '1 Jan '1 Feb '

Task

Split

Progress

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Page 1

Project: Teevin Preliminary Schedule Rev2 11-6-15
Date: Fri 11/13/15

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 136 of 159



 
PORT OF NEWPORT 

MINUTES OF SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING 
October 27th, 2015 

 
The meeting of the Port of Newport Safety Committee was called to order at 11:30am in 
Suite 5 at the NIT offices. 
 
Committee members present:           
Fred Hauert   Jim Durkee    Rick Fuller  
Steve Larrabee  Pete Zerr 
 
MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
 
Minutes for the August 11th, 2015 Safety Committee meeting were approved as 
submitted. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Committee Members/Officers – Discussed possible people for the 
committee with an eye to bringing some new ideas and fresh perspective. 
Pete Zerr and Jim Durkee are the only representatives from NOAA and 
NIT so they will remain on the committee. Talked about possible 
requirements/attributes for committee members and about adding 
committee service to the Safety Manual or the Employee Manual. 
Discussed toolbox meetings, their importance and the difference between 
them and committee meetings. The safety Committee has a hand in policy 
changes and accident review. For now, the committee will stick to finishing 
the Safety Manual. Rick suggested Devin for Secretary and Jim for Chair. 
We will vote next month and position changes will take place in January. 

 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
            

1. Employee Safety Manual – No changes have been made to the manual 
since last meeting. Steve Larrabee brought in some good reference 
materials after looking for CG requirements. Rick Fuller and Pete Zerr got 
a copy of the Longshore Safety Book which should provide some good 
insights as well. Discussed the requirements of a work skiff and when 
PFD’s are required. The Longshore Book requires PFDs to be worn when 
working over the side of a vessel or where the possibility of falling or being 
pulled in exists. Rick will be working on a draft. 

2. HAZCOM – Nothing new on HazCom Training at this point. 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 137 of 159



 
 
INSPECTION REPORTS 
 

2. Quarterly/Monthly Inspections – Received reports from NOAA and South 
Beach. Still need one from NIT and Commercial. 

 
ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REVIEW 

 
1. None Reported – There should be a couple of incidents to review next 

month but the reports are not in yet. Jim will send the report forms to 
Kevin Bryant and Pete Zerr. 

 
OPEN FORUM 
  

1. Marine Mammal sign will be discussed next meeting. Devin had a simple 
design. 

 
2. Rick expressed his appreciation to the crew for wearing their safety vests. 

Dave, you’ll get one soon… 
 
 
 
The next Safety Committee Meeting should be held on Monday, November 9th, 
2015 at 11:30am, at the International Terminal. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Jim Durkee, Safety Committee Secretary 
 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 138 of 159



G E N E R A L  M A N A G E R  
M O N T H L Y  R E P O R T  

 
    

DATE:    11/17/2015 

RE: November Regular Meeting 

TO: Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

ISSUED BY:  Kevin Greenwood, General Manager 
    
 
 
MC LEAN POINT SHIPPING FACILITY UPDATE 
 
Summary:   
I’ll be making a Power Point presentation on the Shipping Facility Tuesday evening. This presentation 
was first made on Nov. 12th at Rotary and received feedback which has been incorporated into this 
presentation. This presentation will be conducted throughout Newport and Oregon in building support 
for the project. Ops is working on plan/permitting review and I’ll be focusing on the revenue side of the 
ledger. Capri Architecture is completing 3D marketing graphics/poster boards next week. 

 
Grants: 

• ConnectOregonVI – due date Nov. 20. [timeline included in packet.] ($4MM grant) 
• IFA Port Planning & Marketing Grant. Will cover soft costs for project before major grants are 

released. Would also include website updates and other marketing costs for the project. ($85k 
grant + $15k port = $100k project) 

• EDA Public Works. Todd Chase is finalizing updated jobs/GDO numbers to reflect 2016 
assumptions. Will apply for $500k-$2.5MM. 

• Urban Renewal. Will not be significant portion of project, but will refine road/utility improvements 
for subsequent development. 

 
Memo of Understanding with Rondys Inc: 
Received a new MOU from Evan Hall. Anticipate reviewing with Ops to evaluate costs and schedule 
this week. Focus of agreement will be use/removal of dredge spoils, construction of wetland mitigation 
site, conservation/access easements and release from some portion of the current lease. 
 
Anticipated Future Board Actions: 

• Approve Engineering Contract w/ Stuntzner Engineering ............................. Nov. 17, 2015 
• Development Agreement w/ City of Newport .............................................. early Dec. 2015 
• Building Permit Fee (<$10,000) ................................................................... early Dec. 2015 
• EDA Grant Application .................................................................................... Dec. 23, 2015 
• IFA Grant Application ...................................................................................... Dec. 23, 2015 
• NW Natural Gas (for easements) ......................................................................... Jan. 2016 
• Rondys MOU (for easements, lease removal) ..................................................... Jan. 2016 
• Grant Administration Contract ............................................................................... Oct. 2016 
• Project Management Contract ............................................................................... Oct. 2016 
• General Contractor Contract ................................................................................ Jan. 2017 

 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 139 of 159



USCG AIR FACILITY UPDATE (from Ray Buchegar on 11/13/15) 
 
Appropriations: There is money in the House and Senate appropriations bills for the Newport helo air 
facility. That money will be available if/when the President signs the FY16 Homeland Security 
Appropriations bill into law. USCG (and the rest of the federal government) is operating under a 
Continuing Resolution (CR) that expires on December 11. Thanks in large part to a budget deal that 
John Boehner struck as one of his last acts as Speaker, there is a very good chance the Homeland 
Security Approps bill will get done by that time. If that is the case, the funding will be there.  
 
CG Authorization Bill/Permanent Solution: Negotiations for the Coast Guard Authorization are hung 
up on only a few issues, with the Newport helo being one of those issues. Peter DeFazio is holding firm 
on wanting a permanent fix, and he has made it his top priority – he says he won’t budge. Negotiations 
on this particular issue have been put on the back-burner given that all focus for those committees have 
turned to the surface transportation bill that passed the House last week and is currently being 
negotiated by House and Senate leaders. For Congress, the transport bill takes precedence over the 
CG bill.  
 
PERS TOWN HALL MEETINGS 
 
Walter Chuck asked a month or two ago about training for the Commission regarding new PERS 
regulations that will be adversely affecting public agency balance sheets. SDAO is not providing 
training on the topic, but PERS will be conducting a series of Town Hall meetings primarily aimed at 
practitioners. Unfortunately, SDAO would not county these Town Halls towards our training 
requirements for insurance premium rate reduction. Regardless, there will be a session on Friday, 
December 4th starting a 9am. The Port’s Dir. of Finance will be attending on behalf of the Port. 
 
DEADLIEST CATCH VIDEO CREW 
 
 [Nothing in packet] Just a heads up on an item from the consent calendar that Original Productions Inc. 
will be in Newport starting this week rigging vessels for a 6-episode “Deadliest Catch”-style show. The 
show will focus on the Newport Dungeness fleet and will begin filming on Nov. 23rd off and on for about 
a month. Their filming will be limited to PD-3 and 5. The video team will consist of 8-10 crew members 
and they will be wearing high viz maverick vests. Ops will be participating with the production 
company’s safety meetings. The vessels that will be highlighted include Excaliber, Winona J, Lady Law, 
Western Breeze and the Redeemer. 
 

-###- 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 140 of 159



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

Port of Newport
International Terminal Shipping Facility
$6,500,000 Project Estimate

Presented to
Newport Rotary
Nov. 12, 2015

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 141 of 159

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Thank you for the opportunity to present the Port’s International Terminal Shipping Facility project to you.This project has been more than ten years in the making and I’m honored to have the responsibility of brining this project to fruition.We’ll start with the Port’s role nationally, regionally and the details of the specific project and its impacts to the Central Oregon coast and Oregon.



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

ABOUT THE 
PORT OF NEWPORT…

• One of only three deep draft ports on the 
Oregon coast at the confluence of US 101 & 
US 20.

• National Headquarters of NOAA’s Marine 
Operations.

• Significant annual US Army Corps dredging.
• Near equal nautical distance from both 

Seattle/Tacoma and Oakland/San Francisco.
• Shipping facility awarded US Dept. of 

Transportation funds as “rural national priority.”
• Finalist for US Dept. of Energy Wave Facility 

Project.
• Top commercial fishing port on the West 

Coast.
Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 142 of 159

Presenter
Presentation Notes
1.	The Port of Newport is one of only three deep draft ports on the Oregon coast, located on the Pacific Maritime Highway Corridor, along with Astoria and Coos Bay.Home of NOAA’s Marine Operations Center Pacific since 2011 and the National Marine Operations Headquarters moved to Newport in 2015.$3-million worth of annual US Army Corps dredging bringing the Yaquina Bay bar to 40-ft. and the federal channel to 30-ft. up to Sally’s Bend.We are equal distance to the Port’s of Tacoma and Oakland making Newport a convenient stop on a near-shore barging route. 418 nautical miles from Seattle/Tacoma; 540 from Oakland/San FranciscoThe Port received a $2-million dollar TIGER grant given to projects viewed as a “rural national priority.” Less than 7% of applicants receive funds and Newport was the sole Oregon recipient. 39 applications were awarded from over 625 received.We are home to the top commercial fishing port on the West coast with over 120-million pounds of fish landed in 2014 with a value of just under $60-million to the fishermen.Shows that there is a massive federal investment in Newport.



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping FacilityPort of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 143 of 159

Presenter
Presentation Notes
The Port owns and operates three main areas on Yaquina Bay:	South Beach		recreational vehicle park (144 spaces) and marina (450 slips). 		NOAA MOC-P homeport ($40MM facility) leased to the feds through 2031.		Oregon State’s Hatfield Marine Science Center celebrating 50th anniversary in 2015. New 100,000 sf Marine Science Initiative building ($50MM investment will break ground in 2016.		Home to Port’s largest private sector tenant Rogue Brewing who we are currently negotiating a 41k sf expansion.	Commercial Bay Front		Home to the commercial fishing fleet. 250 slips, with a value of over $1-billion in privately held assets.	McLean Point		The focal point of current development effort. The Port completed the International Terminal construction of the public facility in 2015 ($28MM) and owns 10-acres of industrially zoned, under utilized property. 30-acres of privately held vacant land is also currently undeveloped. Site is 60 miles from Interstate 5.Overall, the Port has 30 tenants / and along with the Commercial fishing fleet, supports nearly 2,000 jobs and total gross domestic output of $230-million annually.		



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

INTERNATIONAL TERMINAL

West Berth (#1)
525’ long / 35’ deep

East Berth (#2)
260’ long / 20’ deep

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 144 of 159

Presenter
Presentation Notes
The current terminal was completed including full environmental remediation in 2014 at a cost of $28-million. $15-million was funded through publically approved General Obligation bonds and the balance was done through loans.Site is 60 miles from I-5Facility is public and not leased to individual businesses.This is an ILWU facility (Local #53) and longshoremen would need to be hired for lines handling and any equipment operations.The Port of Newport has a 30 ton mobile hydraulic crane and two forklifts with 9,000 and 25,000 pound capacities on site. There is limited laydown or consolidation area. The terminal is about 7 acres in size with a 3-acre surge area for prepping loads.Wharf facility is rated for 750psf loading capacity with shoreside water and 3 phase 50 amp electrical service.Since construction, finding markets has been difficult with the lack of leasable area for a terminal operator and stevedore. Most income has come from distant water fleet and the eastern berth will continue to serve the commercial fleet.



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

WHAT IS THE NEED?

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 145 of 159

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Since 2013, the Port of Newport has fielded inquiries from a wide variety of manufacturers and agricultural producers about shipping a wide range of products from the International Terminals. We have a list of letters supporting the Port’s effort to build this shipping facility.Small container barges and handi-sized vessels would be the target market. These vessels would travel up and down the pacific coast to and from Southern California and Puget Sound.Increased phone calls from Mid-Willamette Valley and Southern Oregon Ag producers looking for near-shore shipping alternatives to the Port of Portland now that Hanjin and Hapag-Lloyd have pulled out of Oregon. Main products that have approached the Port are timber products, fescue, straw, grass seeds and onion producers.Missing component is a laydown/distribution area that would received product and prepare for shipping.Port has begun identifying financing opportunities to complete this intermodal hub between the re-built Hwy 20 and the International Terminal.



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

CURRENT CONDITION

International Terminal

Hwy US 20

9-acre site
Industrial Zone

30-acre site
Privately owned

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 146 of 159

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Conversion of an unutilized 9-acre parcel into a shipping facility that could consolidate products and prepare Proposed 9-acre site is 1700 ft. from terminalSite is clean but has about 20,000 cubic yards of organic and/or unbuildable material that will need to be removed.About an acre of wetlands would need to be filled and a mitigation site created.Significant utility extensions would also need to be brought to the peninsula.Asphalt and security fencing.



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

PROPOSED CONDITION
Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 147 of 159



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

FUNDING & BUDGET

Only TIGER and Port funds are committed. Other funding opportunities are 
estimates and may change based upon success of other grant applications.

Other programs for funding include USDA Economic Impact Initiative, USDA 
Public Works Funding, HUD Community Challenge Grants and Community 
Development Block Grants, EPA Smart Growth Technical Assistance 
Grants, ODOT Immediate Opportunity Grants, and EDA Economic 
Adjustment Assistance.

INCOME (Est. Funding Sources) EXPENSES (Uses of Funds)
Port/City/Other $        215,489 1.9% Site Preparation Work $    1,545,982 13.8%

Connect Oregon/State $     4,000,000 35.7% Underground Utilities & Conduit $       229,645 2.0%
TIGER VII (federal) $     2,000,000 17.8% Drainage $       329,782 2.9%
U.S. EDA (federal) $        500,000 4.5% Water Improvements $       137,636 1.2%

Sanitary Sewer Improvements $       236,826 2.1%
Sub Base and Paving $    3,103,429 27.7%

Fixtures $        95,585 0.9%
Soft Costs and Contingencies $    1,036,603 9.2%

Construction Total $     6,715,489 Construction Total $    6,715,489 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 148 of 159

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Port is applying for a wide variety of funding. We do not expect a single agency to fund 100% of the project and will continue to pursue funding until the goal is met.



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

PHASED APPROACH
• Phase I – 2013 Terminal Remediation $27,000,000 

• Phase II – 2015 Terminal Berth Deepening 
and Mitigation Construction $750,000 

• Phase III – 2016 US-20 Hwy. Improvements $360,000,000 

• Phase IV– 2016 Shipping Facility $6,500,000 

• Phase V – McLean Pt. Industrial Park I $1,000,000 

• Phase VI– McLean Pt. Industrial Park II $1,500,000 

• Phase VII– McLean Pt. Industrial Park III $2,000,000 

Phase II mitigation construction completed at Hatfield Marine Science Center.
McLean Pt. Industrial Park is a private venture owned by Rondys Inc. that 

would phase in additional warehousing and laydown area on their 30-acre 
site.

Rondys Inc. would not rely on government assistance but would benefit from 
the recently adopted City of Newport Urban Renewal District.

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 149 of 159

Presenter
Presentation Notes
So how do we get there?The Port – working with its partners – is using a phased approach.



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

ANALYSIS OF JOB CREATION

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 150 of 159



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

VETTED
• Pacific NW Waterways (PNWA), Policies and Projects List
• South Valley Regional Solutions Team (RST), Priority Project
• Regionally Significant Industrial Area (RSIA), OBDD Designation 
• Oregon Public Ports Association (OPPA), Ports Project List
• Oregon Cascades West Economic Development District 

(OCWEDD), Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 
(CEDS) Project, Appendix B

• Newport Urban Renewal Agency (NURA), Newport Urban Renewal 
Plan

• Port of Newport, Strategic Business Plan, No. 1 Priority, Res. No. 
2015-14

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 151 of 159



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

READINESS TO PROCEED…

2016 2016 2017 2017 Total
Work Element Q1/Q3 Q4 Q1/Q2 Q3
Site Preparation Work -$             -$             1,545,982$   -$               1,545,982$      
Underground Utilities & Conduit -$             -$             229,645$       -$               229,645$          
Drainage -$             -$             329,782$       -$               329,782$          
Water Improvements -$             -$             137,636$       -$               137,636$          
Sanitary Sewer Improvements -$             -$             236,826$       -$               236,826$          
Sub Base and Paving -$             -$             -$                3,103,429$  3,103,429$      
Fixtures -$             -$             -$                95,585$        95,585$            
Soft Costs and Contingencies 305,564$    333,441$    17,476$         380,123$      1,036,603$      
Total 305,564$    333,441$    2,497,347$   3,579,137$  6,715,489$      
Source: preliminary engineering plans for Newport International Export Terminal.

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 152 of 159

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Joint U.S. Corps of Engineers/Oregon Dept. of State Lands Fill/Removal Permit Applied for in November 2015. Review has not met any concerns as the project will be adding a wetland mitigation site.Land Use Permit was issued in December 2014from the City of Newport and the Port plans to submit a building permit application by the middle of November 2015.$2,000,000 from TIGER will serve as the 30% match toward $4,500,000 Connect Oregon grant.Due to federal grant restrictions, the Port of Newport intends to utilize a traditional Design/Bid/Build contracting method.



Port of Newport International Terminal Shipping Facility

THANK YOU!

• For more information contact:

Kevin Greenwood, General Manager
Port of Newport
600 SE Bay Blvd.
(541) 265-7758

• Please view project details at:

http://portofnewport.com/international-terminal-export-facility.php

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 153 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 154 of 159



 
Public Employees Retirement System 

Headquarters: 

11410 S.W. 68th Parkway, Tigard, OR 

Mailing Address:  

P.O. Box 23700 

Tigard, OR 97281-3700 

(503) 598-7377 

TTY (503) 603-7766 
h t tp : / / o rego n .go v/p er s  

Oregon 
   

     Kate Brown, Governor 

 

 

 

 

PERS Executive Director – Town Hall Meetings with Employers – Fall 2015 

Finance and business officers, or policy and decision makers, of any PERS-participating 

employer are invited to meet with PERS Executive Director Steve Rodeman as he holds town 

hall meetings around Oregon this fall.  

Steve will discuss future employer contribution rates and the dynamics associated with pending 

changes, including the current system funding status. Meetings will provide an opportunity for 

local employers to engage in conversation about PERS and gain insight into the system.  

If you plan to attend, please RSVP to Senior Policy Director, Marjorie Taylor marjorie.taylor@state.or.us 

or (503) 431-8902.  Additional information is available here: 

http://www.oregon.gov/pers/EMP/Pages/section/er_general_information/town_hall_meeting_with_emplo

yers.aspx  

 

 

Meeting Date  Time Location Address 

NORTH COAST 

Thursday, October 22   10:00am Rainier – City Council Chamber 106 West B Street 

Thursday, October 22   2:30pm    Astoria – Clatsop Co. Boyington Bldg. 759 Commercial St. 

Friday, October 23 10:00am Tillamook – Tillamook Co. Comm. Rm. A/B 201 Laurel Ave. 

CENTRAL VALLEY 

Tuesday, October 27   9:30am Corvallis – Benton Co. Sunset Building 4077 Research Way 

Tuesday, October 27   2:00pm Salem – Marion Co. Senator Room 555 Court St. NE 

ONTARIO/VALE 

Thursday, October 29   9:30am Vale – Malheur Co. ESD Conference Room 363 A Street West 

EASTERN OREGON 

Monday, November 2   9:00am The Dalles – City Council Chamber 313 Court St. 

Monday, November 2   2:30pm Pendleton – Umatilla Co. Commission Room 216 SE 4
th
 St. 

Tuesday, November 3   9:00am La Grande – Cook Memorial Library 2006 Fourth St. 

Tuesday, November 3   2:30pm John Day – Grant Co. Regional Airport 72000 Airport Rd. 

Wednesday, November 4 10:30am Redmond – City of Redmond Conf. Rm. A/B 716 SW Evergreen Ave. 

CENTRAL METRO 

Monday, November 9   1:00pm Tigard – PERS Headquarters Boardroom 11410 SW 68
th
 Parkway 

WEST METRO 

Tuesday, November 10   9:30am Forest Grove – Community Auditorium 1915 Main St. 

Tuesday, November 10   2:00pm McMinnville – Civic Hall of McMinnville 200 NE 2
nd

 St. 

EAST METRO 

Tuesday, November 24   9:00am Gresham – City Council Chamber 1333 NW Eastman Pkwy. 

Tuesday, November 24   1:00pm Canby – Police Dept. Community Room 1175 NW 3
rd

 Ave. 

SOUTHWESTERN OREGON 

Tuesday, December 1   9:30am Springfield – City Council Chamber 225 5
th
 St. 

Tuesday, December 1   2:30pm Roseburg – Umpqua Room at Public Safety 700 SE Douglas Ave. 

Wednesday, December 2   9:00am Central Point – City Council Chamber 140 South 3
rd

 Ave. 

Thursday, December 3   9:00am Coos Bay – City Council Chamber 500 Central Ave. 

Thursday, December 3   1:30pm Florence – City Council Chamber 250 U.S. Hwy 101 

Friday, December 4   9:00am Newport – City Council Chamber 169 SW Coast Hwy. 

 Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 155 of 159

mailto:marjorie.taylor@state.or.us
http://www.oregon.gov/pers/EMP/Pages/section/er_general_information/town_hall_meeting_with_employers.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/pers/EMP/Pages/section/er_general_information/town_hall_meeting_with_employers.aspx


Oct

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sept

Oct

Application Review Process

20
16

Connect Oregon VI

20
15

Staff Reviews 
11/23/15 - 01/15/16 

Modal Review 
Committees 

02/01/16 - 03/25/16 

Regional Review 
Committees 

04/04/16 - 05/27/16 

Final Review Committee Meeting 
June 2016 

OTC Public Hearing 
July 2016 

OTC Adoption of 
Final Project List 

August 2016 

Applications Available 
10/05/15 

Agreement Execution 
180 Days from 

Approval 

Applications Due  
11/20/15 

Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 156 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 157 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 158 of 159



Port of Newport Regular Commission Meeting 11/17/2015   Page 159 of 159


	000.15.11.17 RM Agenda
	004.a.2015.10.27 RM Minutes.draft
	004.b.2015.11.17 Director of Finance Report
	004.d.2015.11.09 Design Space Modular Builing 24 month lease
	004.c.2016.1.1 Leslie Lee renewal lease
	004.e.1.2015.11.15 SUP draft
	004.e.2.2015 Location Release
	004.e.3.2015 SUP Application
	004.f.Declaration of Surplus Property
	005.a.Letter from Paula Harkin, Bay to Brews
	006.b.Accounts Paid
	007.a.Best Value Analysis, Stuntzner Engineering
	007.b.2015.11.13 DA Staff
	007.c.2.Independent Auditor's Report
	007.c.01.Man Rep ltr w-pass ent, trial balance, adj ent   11-10-15
	007.d.1.2015.11.13 RogueReport
	007.d.2.Letter to BJ 2015.11.12
	007.d.3.UPDATED ROGUE LEASE
	151105ROGUE LEASE AMENDMENT

	008.a.1.South Beach Occupancy Report
	008.b.1.Director of Operations Monthly Report Nov2015
	008.c.1.2015.11.13 GM
	008.b.2.Safety Committee Minutes 102715
	MINUTES OF SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
	NEW BUSINESS
	INSPECTION REPORTS
	ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REVIEW
	OPEN FORUM
	1. Marine Mammal sign will be discussed next meeting. Devin had a simple design.

	008.c.2.McLean Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	ABOUT THE �PORT OF NEWPORT…
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	WHAT IS THE NEED?
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	FUNDING & BUDGET
	Phased Approach
	Analysis of job creation
	Vetted
	READINESS TO PROCEED…
	Slide Number 14

	008.c.4.PERS Employer Town Hall Itinerary Oct Dec 2015
	008.c.5COVI_ReviewFlowchart
	Sheet1

	010.a.Cape Perpetua Land-Sea Symposium Itineray
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



